
Chery Pierzina

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Ptease use this letter as his format retirement [etter. He misunderstood the date he shoutd put down for
his last day.

Thanks

Get Outtook for iOS

Travis Cole

Monday, July 28,2025 1:13 PM

Chery Piezina
Fw: Resignation letter

From: Patrick Fla herty <patfla herty0l @gma il.com>
Sent: Monday, July 28,20251:09:15 PM

To: Travis Cole <tcole@grandrapidsmn.gov>
Subject: Resignation letter

l, Patrick Fl,aherty, witt be resigning f rom my rote as Firefighter for the City of Grand Rapids, MN, effective

Juty 14th at 1 1 :59 PM.

I am forever gratefuL for everyone on the department and everyone who made it possibte for me to live

out a tifetong dream of mine in being a firefighter in the community that l've catted home for my entire life

The futfil.Lment that doing this for the tast five years has brought me is irreptaceabte.

After several tong, hard conversations, my famity and I have decided that teaving the department would

be in our best interest moving forward. lt was not a decision that was come to easity, or one that I had

foreseen coming this earty in my career as a firefighter, but one that has become necessary recentty.

The memories that I've made in the past five years are memories that I'tt cherish for the rest of my I'ife.

l'ttforever be proud to have been a part of this department, and I'tt miss the brotherhood and the sense

of purpose that being a firefighter has brought me. l'm thankful. for every singte person that l've been abte

to work atongside.

Travis Cole I Fire Chief

City of Grand Rapids
tcole@grandrapidsmn.gov
cityofgrandrapidsmn.com
Office: 218-326-7639 . Fax:
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